Faculty Senate Agenda
March 10, 2021 #383


TO:		Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM:		Dr. Seshadri Ramkumar (Ram), Faculty Senate President

RE:		Agenda for meeting #383, (On-Line Meeting Only) March 10, 2021
Via SKYPE, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m.
Skype Meeting
Join by phone

+1 (855) 834-4888 - Toll-free, 905349# (TTU) English (United States)
Conference ID: 905349

I. [bookmark: _Hlk511026469]Call to order – Dr. S. Ramkumar, Faculty Senate President 

II. Recognition of Guests:

III. Approval of minutes, meeting #382, February 10, 2021


IV. Speakers: 		TTU COVID 19 Update-Chris Miles-Emergency Management
Director 3:20pm to 3:35pm

Patrick Hughes- Vice Provost of University Programs & Student
Services with Joshua Barron- Sr Director of Success and 
Retention.  Discussing the STRIVE program
3:35pm to 3:50pm

V. [bookmark: _Hlk500406116][bookmark: _Hlk63232972]Reports & Update:	
Salary Compression Committee report-Shane Blum reporting
On recommendation passed at committee meeting.
  			
Faculty Status & Welfare Com-Lewis Held, chair-Update on Continuing Appointment Faculty on the Faculty Senate.  Attachment.

Administrators Evaluation Survey-Donell Callender presenting
Update.

Faculty Senate Nominations Committee-Melissa Gotlieb- Instruction on Elections for 2021-2022 Officers
Brief 3-minute statement from candidates.

VI. New Business:	 	Hunter Heck, Student Body President-briefing about Student
Senate Resolution 56.140.
VII. Old Business:		OP 32.32 Performance Evaluation of Faculty-Senator Lewis Held
VIII. Announcements:	
 
IX. Adjournment.
